|3 v re ) 4 d
Nov: 4 ) AN
'
f o~ ™ = -
ear Mr. Carr:
3 it ine + VT 6 & © nformat a b r oun
Wwe are writing t request information about your
v v scamtl N + ™ = vartsaeings Bale ] =+ - n
agency's spending for ~Aavertising anda publi lations. r'o
. 3 . Wl & + » . " 1 [ r1 M 1€ 1 ¥ + K IS ’ -
that end, we ask that YOu provide us with the following:
m - AMALYI T+ e ™ N’ ¢ s v =~ oy £~y T -B \
-~ The amount spent by your agency for cutside
- . .~ v T I Lo o R < 1 ¢ P ~4 nani1ac =~
ontracts, oOOotnh for 11 LAdu. 18 and panies, tO provide

advertising and public-relations services.
breakdown on numbers of cont t

f racts, amount
‘ ‘
and names of companie or individuals and
N EEPCLLEN PR 4 7 o s I A Y 4V hie 4 " n —, $ .
work performed. We would like this information for fiscal
1000 100¢ 1a4anN0
years 1988, 1989, and 1990.
-=- An estimate of planned spending for advert g and
. 3 3 > 4 - - . £ 3 arm:z 1008 1 1 e
public relations activities for fiscal years 1991 1992,
ike to receive the foregoing information by
Y T ¢ & e - = s " - « N\ . .
\ l{ there are any questions, please ontacet
A a A
202)-224-2254,
mh anls = E [T . 1 b - 3 s 1 - ma ~
'hank you for your istance in this matter.
Sincerely,
M‘“—aﬂ ¥
' % A Y yeu 2N P
vavid I‘iv\.l. {
)
/
/
\ S
N’
ey
. .
40

MR

RRESPONDEN




OHN GLERK OMIU CHAMMAN

SRk RO A WILIAM v ROTH Je DE AWARE
M AN TEO SYEVENS ALsn A
SANAA TEmMESSHE WILLIAN § CUMEN MANS
VD PR OH AREANSAYN WARKEN B BLDMAN NEN HAMPSH NI

FSRERY L Dol WISCONSW ORly WEINS PERNS Y. VANIA

i etk Somucneut | IYEF OO Churows Lnited States SDenate

LEONARD WEIRS STARF DiRECTOR ~
COMMITTEE ON
& L ¢ v NIRORITY STATE DIMECTOR AND CHILF COUNSEL 4
e i : i GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS

WASHINGTON, DC 20610-8250

November 9, 1990

The Honorable Kenneth Carr
Chairman

Nuclear Regulatory Commission
1717 H Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Mr. Carr:

We are writing to request information about your
agency's spending for advertising and public relations. To
that end, we ask that you provide us with the following:

-=- The amount gpent by your agency for outside
contracts, both for individuals and companies, to provide
advertising and public-relations services. Please provide a
breakdown on numbers of contracts, amounts of each contract,
and names of companies or individuals and the nature of the
work performed. We would like this information for fiscal
years 1988, 1989, and 1990.

-- An estimate of planned spending for advertising and
public relations activities for fiscal years 1991 and 1992.

We would like to receive the foregoing information by
December 1, 1990. 1If there are any questions, please contact
Rick Goodman at (202)-224-2254.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,
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David Pryor
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